
.Deut .-.ollausk 
Hovember 21, 19£5. 

•i 

Messrs. Thompson, Ahern & Co., 
40 Yonge street, 

Toronto, Grit. 
Dear »Urg:-

In reply to your inquiry of i» or ember 37th, 
re the duty on writing pads in Germany, I rep-ret to say 
that I am not in a position to five authentic information 

« 

with regard to the classification of individual commodi-
ties for customs purposes. I would suggest that you 
address your inquiry to the Canadian Trade Commissioner 

$ 
in Germany, ür. D. .»ilpress, Hamburg 1, Kaboisen 8, 
sending him at the same time a sample of the good3 in 
question, in order that he may be able to obtain the 
desired information from the oompetent German authori-
ties. 

Yours very truly, 

for l.Eempff 
German Consul General. 


